
No. 5.

Foreign Offre to Colonial Offre.

(Confidential.) Foreign Office, October 4, 1887.
[Trausmits eopy of Sir L. West's No. 9 1., Treaty, Confideittial, of September 15, 1887:

No. 143, Confideniial Print No. 5510.]

No. 6.

S;r L. IV"l* to tL . f Iilovry.-(Receirr< October 6.)
(No. 272.)
My Lord, Washinyton, Septaniber 23, 1887.

1 BAYE the inuoi to atknoig , the receipt of vour Lordship's despatch
No. 219 of the 10li iustant, antd to bii. iiii vour Lordship that I coumunicated il
this day to the Secretary of State, anîd al Ii request lft a copy of it in lis bands.

31r. Rayarid did not comment on fle in of lihe de1'spat cl, which, he said, shouid
hav' his serious cousideratiou, aid ii allidilig euinclly to flic Alaska Seal Fishery
question, Le observed thal altlhoiugl il certniulV uiglt lhe brought under the con-
sideration of the Conference, and alhiougl he liwia. willing that all questions in
dispute shoild be (iscussed, lie lid not wii t lia it sLiould obscure tlat of the fisheries
off the coast of tle maritime proviuees' of the Dominion of Canada.

I have, &c.
(Signed) L. S. SACKVILLE WEST.

No. 7.

For.'9 n Ofce to Colonin! Office.

Foreign Office, October 7, 1887.
[Tiraismits copy of ýSir- L. West's No. 96, Treaty, of Septermber 21, 1887: ante,

No. 1.]

No. 8.

Foreign Office to Colonial Ofice.

Foreign Office, October 7, 1887.

[Tran-mits copy of Sir L. West's No. 97, Treaty, of September 21, 1887: ante,
No. 2.]

No. 9.

Foreign Office to Colonial Office.

Sir, Foreign Office, October 8, 1887.
1 AM directed by the Marquis of Salisbury to ackuowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 3rd instant, inclosing a copy of a telegram from ithe Governor-General of
Canada, and drafts of telegrams which Sir Benry Holland proposes to address to the
Governments of Canada and Newfoundland respectively, concerning the terms of
reference and the order of proceediugs to lie adopted for tIe Conference on the North
American Fisheries question.

lu reply, 1 am to express Lord Salisbury's concurrence in the proposed telegram,
but Lis Lordship would sutggest that in the telegram to Canada the word " directly"
shouîld lie inserted befoie the words " including Maskan fisbery disputes," &c.; and
that in the telegram to Newfoundland the whole of ihe last paragraph should be
omitted, as his Lordsbip considers it would convey an unnecessary pledge as to the
order of business at the Conference.


